

Juliana Nardino

Vancouver, BC | 778-751-1160

julie_nardino@hotmail.com | <https://juliana-nardino.netlify.app/>

I'm a Front-End Developer & UI/UX Designer with 5+ years of experience in product design and innovation, who loves combining creativity and technology to create beautiful, intuitive user experiences. I constantly seek ways to learn, grow, and solve problems!

EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer

Feb 2023 - Jul 2023

SheCodes Max Bootcamp

- Completed a 6-month intensive course in web development with an emphasis on Front-End technologies, including React, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, and Javascript.
- Skilled in version control using GitHub.
- Experienced in converting vanilla Javascript to a React application.
- Knowledgeable in using RESTful APIs to populate and manipulate web application features.
- Optimized website semantics using SEO.
- Demonstrated ability to create complex applications through the creation of portfolio pieces.
- Combined previous knowledge of UI/UX skills with front-end development expertise to create visually appealing portfolio pieces.

UI/UX Designer

Sep 2020 - Nov 2021

Student at Brainstation & Interaction Design Foundation

Portfolio Piece - ACE (game concept for Electronic Arts)

- Created a volleyball-inspired sports game for Electronic Arts, applying design thinking and user-centred methodology.
- Generated ideas using design thinking tools such as brain dumping, crowd storming, journey mapping, and user flows.

Portfolio Piece - Etsy (website and mobile redesign)

- Redesigned Etsy's website and mobile responsive view for the "find a product" user journey.
- Created motion studies to define motion language and interaction models.

Recruitment Specialist

Apr 2019 - Present

Alliance Maintenance, Vancouver, BC

- Responsible for recruiting candidates for multiple roles in the company.
- Coordinate job posts, ads, and ATS.
- Manage the schedule of interviews of all HR departments.
- Control recruiting budget.
- Manage the company's employee attendance, sick calls and days off.
- Build up relationships with clients and job developers.
- Present the company at job fairs (in-person and virtually).
- Onboard and new staff training.
- Create presentation materials.

EDUCATION

Associate's Degree - Project Management 2018 - 2019
British Columbia Institute of Technology, Burnaby, BC

B.A. Design 2010 - 2013
SENAI/Cetiqt, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

SKILLS

React, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, TypeScript, Bootstrap, RESTful API, GitHub, Figma, Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe XD, Problem Solving, Debugging, Communication, Teamwork, Mobile Design, Web Design, Responsive Design, Design Thinking, User Interface, User Experience, UI Wireframing, Sketching, Visual Design, UI Accessibility, Color Theory, Typography, User Research, User-focused design, Creative Problem Solving, Prototyping

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Front-End Developer 2023
SheCodes - b6cfb0633fc1667fa24a3d7b85f25424

Become a UX Designer from Scratch 2021
The Interaction Design Foundation - 104709-2021-605798

Design Thinking: The Ultimate Guide 2021
The Interaction Design Foundation - 104709-2021-573985

User Interface Design 2019
Brainstation - 830-783-143